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QUESTION 1

Where can a project owner see which user or group is pending action on a submitted document? 

A. View task details > Properties 

B. View task details > Task history 

C. Overview tab 

D. Approval Flow tab 

Correct Answer: D 

 

QUESTION 2

Where can users see the task description? There are 3 correct answers to this question. 

A. On the Tasks tab when Show Details is turned on 

B. In the To Do content item on the Dashboard 

C. On the Task Details page 

D. In e-mail notifications about the task 

E. On the Tasks tab when mousing over the task name 

Correct Answer: ABE 

 

QUESTION 3

Which advantages apply to a Simple RFX? Note: there are 3 correct answers to this question. 

A. Customers can specify time periods for which they need a quote 

B. Customers can schedule Simple RFx events for materials 

C. Customers can capture pricing information on an ongoing basis 

D. Customers can use Simple RFx event within auctions 

E. Supplier can specify for how long are their quotes are valid 

Correct Answer: ABC 

 

QUESTION 4

Which of the following content items can be created as a prerequisite to view event content? 
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A. Question 

B. Requirment 

C. Lot/Lineltems 

D. Attachment 

Correct Answer: A 

 

QUESTION 5

What type of content items could be created if a document does NOT require a response? 

A. Line Item 

B. Requirment 

C. Section 

D. Attachment 

Correct Answer: BD 

 

 

QUESTION 6

What interface can pass sourcing requests from an SAP ERP purchasing system to SAP Ariba Sourcing? 

A. Web services 

B. HTTP requests 

C. Ul import/export 

D. Ariba Network 

Correct Answer: D 

 

 

QUESTION 7

What are the goals of the testing phase? 

A. Verify the configuration in test and production sites 

B. Ensure that the customers end users are fully trained on SAP Ariba Sourcing 

C. Verify that core SAP Ariba functions are working 
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D. Validate the customer uniques configuration 

Correct Answer: AD 

 

QUESTION 8

Which auction setting prevents a tied or near-tied lead bid? 

A. Market feedback rules 

B. Bid decrement 

C. Front buffer and back buffer 

D. Improve bid by nominal amount 

Correct Answer: C 

 

QUESTION 9

What are some of the limitations of a large event? There are 2 correct answers to this question. 

A. The system limit is 30 terms per line. 

B. The system limits the bidding through Microsoft Excel only. 

C. The system limit is 2000 line items. 

D. The system limit is 125 suppliers. 

Correct Answer: AB 

 

QUESTION 10

What deployment activities are performed by Shared Services? 

A. Project kick-off 

B. Project go live 

C. End-of-project quality review; 

D. Onsite project management 

Correct Answer: AC 

 

QUESTION 11

What are some of the benefits of requiring pre-bids during the preview period of an auction? 
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A. Suppliers can be restricted from participating in an action until they submit a starting price; 

B. Suppliers can verify if they can supply the items at or below the starting price 

C. Suppliers can see their rank before the auction opens 

D. Supplier can verify if they can supply the items as designed; 

E. Suppliers can review the number of suppliers participating in the auction 

Correct Answer: ABD 

 

QUESTION 12

Which of the following user groups are needed to use product sourcing functionality? Note: there are 2 correct answers
to this question. 

A. Materials Manager 

B. Materials User 

C. Materiel viewer 

D. BOM Administrator 

Correct Answer: AD 

 

QUESTION 13

What does Shared Services build in a standard deployment? 

A. Up to 5 custom header fields 

B. 3 custom dashboard templates 

C. 1 sourcing request template 

D. 1 analytical report 

E. Up to 50 tasks/phases in the process 

Correct Answer: ADE 

 

QUESTION 14

When building a new term for your lot or line item, what is the purpose of the "Include in Cost" field? 

A. Makes it visible to the participant 

B. Includes another line for cost 
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C. Determines the acceptable value 

D. Determines how the term is added to the formula 

Correct Answer: D 

 

QUESTION 15

In which SAP Ariba Sourcing design workbook can you find reference to conditions? 

A. Dashboard Template 

B. Enablement workbook 

C. Sourcing process design matrix 

D. Header field data collection template 

E. From Data Collection Template 

Correct Answer: CDE 

C_ARSOR_2308 VCE
Dumps

C_ARSOR_2308 Practice
Test

C_ARSOR_2308 Exam
Questions

Powered by TCPDF (www.tcpdf.org)

C_ARSOR_2308 VCE Dumps | C_ARSOR_2308 Practice Test | C_ARSOR_2308 Exam Questions                               6 / 6

https://www.certbus.com/c_arsor_2308.html
https://www.certbus.com/c_arsor_2308.html
https://www.certbus.com/c_arsor_2308.html
https://www.certbus.com/c_arsor_2308.html
https://www.certbus.com/c_arsor_2308.html
https://www.certbus.com/c_arsor_2308.html
http://www.tcpdf.org
https://www.certbus.com/c_arsor_2308.html
https://www.certbus.com/c_arsor_2308.html
https://www.certbus.com/c_arsor_2308.html

